


EFFICIENT IRRIGATION & LANDSCAPE DESIGN STANDARDS
FOR THE SPOKANE VALLEY-RATHDRUM PRAIRIE AQUIFER

FEE SCHEDULE

July 23, 2018

Mr. BiJay Adams

General Manager, Liberty Lake Sewer and Water District
22510 E. Mission Ave

Liberty Lake, WA 99019

Dear Mr. Adams,

As stated in the Request for Proposal, our team has included a fee based on the 5 steps that we believed were within the scope of work. This
fee is based on the information outlined in the RFP as well as our understanding of the work to be completed. These professional service
fees are negotiable and may change if greater clarity or specific needs are identified by the Idaho Washington Aquifer Collaboration
committee.

Basic services to include effort by the SPVV team $43,800.00
Standard hourly Rates:

SPVV Principal, RLA $135/Hr

SPVV Project Manager $120/Hr

MWM Principal, PE- $235/Hr

MWM Water resource analyst $150/Hr

MWM Technical Editor $105/Hr

GSI Principal, PE $195/Hr

GSI Water Mgt/Planning $125/Hr
Administration $95/Hr

Basic Professional fees include one trip for MWM and GSI to the Spokane area, other meetings shall be teleconference based. Travel and
expenses are included. Reproduction of materials is limited to documentation for the IWAC committee.

Respectfully,

B GRL LA

Ken Van Voorhis
Principal
SPVV Landscape Architects
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